Agenda - Plenary

Meeting Venue:

Y Siambr - Y Senedd

Meeting date:

Wednesday, 23 October 2024
Meeting time: 13.30

237(v4)

This meeting will be held in a hybrid format, with some Members in the Senedd

Chamber and others joining by video-conference.

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy, Energy and

Planning
(45 mins)

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Care
(45 mins)

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2.

View Questions

3 Topical Questions

(20 mins)
To ask the Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Climate Change and
Rural Affairs

James Evans (Brecon and Radnorshire): What discussions is the Cabinet Secretary

having with Natural Resources Wales regarding their 2023-24 Annual Report and

Accounts which include details of HMRC investigations into NRW's historic

"(’/// Senedd Cymru

Welsh Parliament


https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/23-10-2024/
https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/23-10-2024/
https://senedd.wales/people/james-evans-ms/

compliance with off-pay-roll working requirements, and the extent of the
potential liability that may be owed?

To ask the Minister for Further and Higher Education

Cefin Campbell (Mid and West Wales): Will the Welsh Government explain the

financial support available to at-risk Welsh universities, following the letter from
the Minister for Further and Higher Education to Members of the Senedd on 16
October 2024?

4 90 Second Statements

(5 mins)

5 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) - Assisted dying
(60 mins)
NDM8656 Julie Morgan (Cardiff North)

To propose that the Senedd:

1. Notes that responsibility for legislating to allow assisted dying is not devolved
to Wales as it is currently a matter governed by criminal law.

2. Notes that if assisted dying were to be legalised, and given its responsibility for
health and social care, the Welsh Government would require an in-depth
understanding of any proposals.

3. Believes that adults of sound mind who are intolerably suffering from an
incurable, physical condition and have a clear and settled wish to die should have
the option of an assisted death, subject to robust safeguards.

4. Notes that a recent inquiry by the Westminster Health and Social Care
Committee found that the introduction of assisted dying has been linked with an
improvement in palliative care in several jurisdictions.

5. Notes that the Office of Health Economics found that even if they received the
best possible palliative medicine, in England and Wales at least 5,000 per year
would die without any effective pain relief in their final month.

6. Notes that public attitudes towards assisted dying have changed, with up to
88% of the public favouring a change in the law.


https://senedd.wales/people/cefin-campbell-ms/
https://senedd.wales/people/245

7. Notes that more than one suffering person a week from the UK now chooses to
end their life at one of the Swiss end-of-life centres, yet many others who would
choose the same cannot afford the high costs involved, often well over £10,000.

8. Calls on the Welsh Government to:
a) support the principles of assisted dying; and

b) support Westminster parliament to introduce a compassionate assisted dying
law in England and Wales.

Co-submitters

Heledd Fychan (South Wales Central)

Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr)

James Evans (Brecon and Radnorshire)

Supporters

Carolyn Thomas (North Wales)

Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central)

Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd)

Rhys ab Owen (South Wales Central)

6 Joint debate on Committee reports — The Sustainable Farming

Scheme and Farming Connect
(90 mins)
NDM8702 Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

To propose that the Senedd notes:

1. The report of the Economy, Trade and Rural Affairs Committee on the Welsh
Government’s proposals for a Sustainable Farming Scheme which was laid in the
Table Office on 22 July 2024, and to which the Welsh Government laid its
response on 16 October 2024;

2. The report of the Economy, Trade and Rural Affairs Committee on Farming
Connect which was laid in the Table Office on 27 June 2024, and to which the
Welsh Government laid its response on 16 October 2024; and


https://senedd.wales/people/426
https://senedd.wales/people/5030
https://senedd.wales/people/8585
https://senedd.wales/people/5143
https://senedd.wales/people/241
https://senedd.wales/people/321
https://senedd.wales/people/8625
https://senedd.wales/people/145
https://senedd.wales/media/swplbud0/cr-ld16607-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/yjzgk55f/gen-ld16737-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/iwfdsfy3/cr-ld16556-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/nxwpb2zv/gen-ld16736-e.pdf

3. The report of the Climate Change, Environment, and Infrastructure Committee
on Proposals for a Sustainable Farming Scheme which was laid in the Table Office
on 22 July 2024, and to which the Welsh Government laid its response on 11
September 2024.

Co-submitters

Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales)

7 Debate on the Petitions Committee report - A cashless society? P-
06-1335: Welsh Government should take steps to ensure

vulnerable adults without bank cards can pay with cash
(30 mins)
NDM8700 Carolyn Thomas (North Wales)

To propose that the Senedd:

Notes the report of the Petitions Committee, ‘A cashless society?: P-6-1335 Welsh
Government should take steps to ensure vulnerable adults without bank cards can
pay with cash’, which was laid in the Table Office on 21 June 2024

Note: The response of the Welsh Government to the report was laid in the Table
Office on 16 October 2024

Supporting documents

Committee report - Easy Read version

8 Plaid Cymru Debate - UK Government budget
(60 mins)
NDM8701 Heledd Fychan (South Wales Central)

To propose that the Senedd:
1. Notes:
a) the upcoming UK Government budget; and

b) the acutely challenging state of public finances, with the Welsh Government
budget for the current financial year worth £700 million less in real terms
compared to when it was first set.

2. Regrets that the UK Labour Government has refused:


https://senedd.wales/media/ybrdb3jj/cr-ld16608-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/vetfknvk/gen-ld16646-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/425
https://senedd.wales/people/5143
https://senedd.wales/media/apyhm2kp/cr-ld16541-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/zezdnoas/gen-ld16738-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s154480/A%20Cashless%20Society%20report-%20Easy%20Read%20version.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/426

a) to provide Wales with any consequential funding from the HS2 project;

b) to devolve the Crown Estate in Wales to ensure that profit from its assets goes
directly into the Welsh budget; and

c) to replace the Barnett formula with a needs-based funding framework.

3. Regrets the failure of the "partnership of power" between the Welsh Labour
Government and the UK Labour Government to deliver tangible benefits for Wales.

4. Calls on the Welsh Government to make urgent representations to the UK
Labour Government, and publish the communication, requesting that the budget
contains:

a) the reclassifying of HS2 as an England-only project;

b) a commitment that Wales receives £4 billion of HS2 consequentials, as Welsh
Government Ministers and the Secretary of State for Wales have called for;

c) a commitment to devolve the Crown Estate as soon as possible, with relevant
timescales;

d) a commitment to replacing the Barnett formula as soon as possible, with
relevant timescales;

e) a commitment to restoring the winter fuel allowance for pensioners; and
f) a commitment to disposing of the two-child benefit cap.
The following amendments were tabled:

Amendment 1 Darren Millar (Clwyd West)

Delete all and replace with:

To propose that the Senedd:

1. Notes the upcoming UK Government budget.

2 Regrets that the UK Labour Government has refused to:

a) scrap the winter fuel payment cut, which will see around 400,000 households in
Wales lose up to £300 per person;

b) rule out any increase to national insurance contributions;

c) ensure Wales receives its consequentials from HS2;


https://senedd.wales/people/171

d) fund the electrification of the North Wales main line; and

e) introduce a new funding arrangement for Wales to replace the outdated Barnett
formula.

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to make urgent representations to the UK
Labour Government, and publish the communication, requesting that the budget
contains plans to:

a) scrap the winter fuel payment cut;

b) ensure there is no increase to national insurance contributions;
c) enable Wales to receive its fair share of HS2 consequentials;

d) electrify the North Wales main line; and

e) scrap the outdated Barnett formula and replace it with a new needs-based
funding formula that is fair, transparent and delivers for the people of Wales.

If amendment 1 is agreed, amendment 2 will be de-selected.

Amendment 2 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

Delete points 2, 3 and 4 and replace with:

Recognises the financial position the UK Labour Government inherited from the
previous UK Government is extremely challenging.

Acknowledges the election of the new UK Government is an opportunity to reset
and improve inter-governmental relationships.

Notes the Welsh Government’s priorities for the UK Government autumn budget
are:

a) increases in resource and capital spending over and above the level set by the
previous UK Government;

b) additional budget flexibilities;
C) a joint programme of investment to address coal tips safety; and

d) a commitment to further discussions about funding in relation to HS2, and

future rail infrastructure investment.


https://senedd.wales/people/156

9 Voting Time

10 Short Debate
(30 mins)
NDM8699 Mike Hedges (Swansea East)

The Welsh economy: structural problems and putting them right

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 5 November 2024


https://senedd.wales/people/332

Agenda ltem 1

Oral Questions tabled on 16/10/2024 for answer on 23/10/2024

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question
2.

CABINET SECRETARY FOR ECONOMY, ENERGY AND PLANNING

Mabon ap Gwynfor Dwyfor Meirionnydd
1| OQ61752 (w)

What assessment has the Cabinet Secretary made of whether advice given to
planning authorities in respect of spatial planning is fit for purpose?

Sam Rowlands North Wales

2| OQ61759 (e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on what the Welsh Government
is doing to tackle economic inactivity in North Wales?

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales
3| OQG61753 (e)

What discussions has the Cabinet Secretary had with the UK Government
about proposals for a carbon capture undersea storage scheme in Flintshire?

Peredur Owen Griffiths South Wales East

4| OQ61762 (e)

What are the Government's overarching criteria for approving or rejecting
large-scale solar farm developments?

Mick Antoniw  Pontypridd

5| OQ61741 (e)

What discussions has the Cabinet Secretary had with sporting bodies
regarding community outreach?

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central
6 | OQ61757 (e)

What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the business case for
carbon capture projects in Wales?

Julie Morgan Cardiff North
7| OQG61749 (e)

Pack Page 1



10

n

12

How is the Welsh Government working towards Wales becoming a living wage
nation?

Alun Davies Blaenau Gwent

OQ61746 (e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on economic development
investment in Blaenau Gwent?

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central

OQ61755 (e)

What assessment has the Cabinet Secretary made of the impact an increase
in employer national insurance contributions by the UK Government would
have on job losses in Wales?

Laura Anne Jones South Wales East

OQ61735 (e)

What steps is the Cabinet Secretary taking to support jobs in the steel
industry?

Rhys ab Owen South Wales Central
OQ61743 (e)

What discussions has the Welsh Government had with Cardiff Council to
ensure that major events in the capital are accessible to all?

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OQ61748 (e)
How is the Welsh Government supporting communities in addressing the

challenges that new energy infrastructure may bring to the local environment
and economy?

CABINET SECRETARY FOR HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central
OQ61758 (e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to ensure primary care isn't subject to
the inverse care law?

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OQ61742 (e)

Pack Page 2



10

What steps is the Cabinet Secretary taking to ensure that support is accessible
to university students with suicidal thoughts?

Gareth Davies \Vale of Clwyd
OQ61765 (e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on community healthcare
provison in Vale of Clwyd?

Natasha Asghar South Wales East
OQ61739 (e)

What steps is the Welsh Government taking to improve outcomes for cancer
patients?

Vaughan Gething Cardiff South and Penarth
OQ61747 (e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on prostate cancer testing for
men over 507

Rhys ab Owen South Wales Central

OQ61744 (e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to ensure that armed forces veterans
living in Wales receive the health care they need?

Carolyn Thomas North Wales

OQ61763 (e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on the Welsh Government'’s
progress on introducing baby-loss certificates?

Joel James South Wales Central

OQ61730 (e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on gastroenterology waiting
times in Cardiff and Vale University Health Board?

Julie Morgan Cardiff North
OQ61756 (e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on how NHS employees can
suggest improvements in the workplace?

Sam Rowlands North Wales

0Q61760 (e)
Pack Page 3



Ll

12

What is the Welsh Government doing to engage with Welsh companies who
develop innovative medical technology?

Tom Giffard South Wales West
OQ61767 (e)

How does the Welsh Government ensure sufficient levels of capital funding in
healthcare?

Luke Fletcher South Wales West
OQo61761 (e)

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on current waiting times for
ADHD diagnoses in South Wales West?

Pack Page 4



	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy, Energy and Planning



